
    
 

 

Town of Lauderdale by the Sea 

19
th

 Street Stormwater Improvement Project (ITB 13-01-01) 

Addendum #1 

 

 

A pre-bid meeting for the 19
th
 Street Stormwater Improvement Project (ITB 13-01-01) was held on 

December 20, 2012 at the Town Hall. The sign in sheet from the pre-bid meeting is attached to this 

addendum. As noted during the meeting, the Town is issuing a revised bid schedule which addresses a 

quantity error for Item #4 (Bonds and Insurance) and defines the unit cost for Item #4 (Construction 

Allowance) and Item #35 (Indemnification for Owner/Engineer). This revised bid schedule should be 

used to develop any bids submitted to the Town. Please be sure to sign and submit this addendum with 

the bid submittal. 

 

During the pre-bid meeting, prospective bidders requested clarification on the following items. The 

response to each item is summarized below: 

 

1) What is the engineer’s cost estimate for this project? 

The engineer’s cost estimate was $425,000 for this project based on recent bids received by the 

Town.  

2) Is the contractor responsible for the cost of density testing? 

Yes. The contractor shall be responsible for all density testing costs and should include this cost 

within the line items for subgrade and limerock base. 

3) What PVC pipe material should be used for the new outfall pipe? 

The proposed PVC outfall pipe should be SDR26. 

4) Where are sewer laterals to be offset? 

There are 19 existing sewer laterals which cross the proposed drainage line along 19
th
 Street, as 

identified on the plans. As necessary, the contractor will be responsible for the complete replacement 

of these sanitary sewer laterals if they directly conflict with the proposed drainage piping. If no direct 

conflicts are encountered during construction, the existing sewer laterals can remain in place and 

this line item will not need to be used. 

5) Does the Town have a standard contract which will be signed by the contractor? 

The standard contract will be made available from the Town’s website under the procurement 

solicitation tab. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Addendum Acknowledgment  

 

 

________________________________     _________________ 

Signature – Prospective Bidder      Date 



ITEM # ITEM DESCRIPTION
1025 

SECTION QUANTITY UNIT
ESTIMATED 
UNIT PRICE

ESTIMATED 
AMOUNT

GENERAL

1 Site Mobilization 1.02 1 LS

2 Maintenance of Traffic 1.03 1 LS

3 Bonds and Insurance 1.04 1 LS

4 Construction Allowance 1.05 1 LS $40,000.00 $40,000.00

DEMOLITION

5 Remove and Dispose of Existing Asphalt Pavement 1.06 3690 SY

6 Remove and Dispose of Existing Drainage Structure 1.07 26 EA

7 Remove and Dispose of Existing Drainage Pipe 1.07 425 LF

DRAINAGE

8 Type C Drainage Inlet 1.08 20 EA

9 4' Diamter Drainage MH 1.08 13 EA

10 5' Diamter Drainage MH 1.08 2 EA

11 15" RCP Drainage Pipe 1.09 312 LF

12 18" RCP Drainage Pipe 1.09 1315 LF

13 18" Slotted RCP with 4'x4' Exfiltration Trench 1.09 224 LF

14 18" PVC Drainage Pipe to Oufall 1.09 110 LF

15 10" CMP Drainage Pipe 1.09 5 LF

16 Connect to Existing CMP Drainage Pipe 1.10 1 EA

17 Cap Existing Drainage Pipe 1.11 34 EA

18 Baffle Boxes 1.12 4 EA

19 Connect to Existing Outfall Seawall 1.13 1 EA

20 Manatee Grate 1.14 1 EA

21 Replace Existing Sanitary Sewer Lateral 1.15 19 EA

ROADWAY

22 1 1/4" Type S-1 Asphalt Concrete 1.16 3690 SY

23 3/4" Type S-III Asphalt Concrete 1.16 3690 SY

24 8" Limerock Base 1.17 3865 SY

25 12" Compacted Subgrade 1.18 4038 SY

26 Asphalt Driveway Restoration 1.19 106 SY

27 Concrete Driveway Restoration (6" Thick) and Misc. Concrete Repair 1.20 44 SY

28 Specialty Driveway Restoration (Brick Driveway) 1.21 54 SY
29 Construct Concrete Catch Basin Aprons (6" Thickness) 1.20 21 EA

30 Speed Hump & Striping 1.22 2 EA

31 Temporary Striping 1.23 300 LF

32 Thermoplastic Yellow Solid 6" 1.23 300 LF

33 RPMs 1.24 6 EA

SWALE GRADING

34 Re-grade Existing Swale 1.25 1415 SY

35 Floratam Sod 1.26 2850 SY

MISCELLANEOUS

35 Indemnification for Owner/Engineer 1.27 1 EA $25.00 $25.00

GRAND TOTAL

TOWN OF LAUDERDALE BY THE SEA
SE 19TH STREET

STORMWATER IMPROVEMENTS

BID SCHEDULE




